
From: Hietbrink, Kevin
Sent: 4/16/2012 5:27:56 PM
To: 'jmalkin@orrick.com' (jmalkin@orrick.com); 'map@cpuc.ca.gov'

(map@cpuc.ca.gov); Wilson, Michelle (Law)
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MLW3); 'tlong@tum.org' 
(tlong@tum.org); 'bstrottman@meyersnave.com' (bstrottman@meyersnave.com); 
'austin.yang@sfgov.org' (austin.yang@sfgov.org); 'ttf@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(ttf@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subj ect: 1.12-01 -007-CPSD 002-Q01 -09

Parties to 1.12-01-007:

PG&E served responses to CPSD’s Data Request Number 2, questions 1 through 9 in the San 
Bruno Oil via UPS overnight mail. Several of the responses or attachments to the responses 
contain employee names. Redacted versions of those responses have been sent to all Parties 
except DRA. DRA was provided the 583 version supplied to CPSD.

Thanks,

Kevin Hietbrink

Regulatory Case Coordinator

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, MC B9A

San Francisco, CA 94105

(415) 973-0223

SB GT&S 0483758
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